

No. MID/DE/Deposit Work/94/1100
 OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
 MINOR IRRIGATION DIVISION
A.P.W.D., LITTLE ANDAMAN.

Hut Bay, dated the 26th August. '94.

To,
 The Executive Engineer,
 Construction Division No.I,
A.P.W.D., Port Blair.

Sub:- Revised Estimate for the work:-

1. Construction of 26 Nos. Additional Kitchen Block to Onges hut at Dugong Creek.
2. Addition, aitenation and renovation of guest house at Dugong Creek,

Sir,

The Revised Estimate orginally submitted by thes Assistant Engineer -I are here by forwarded to you for scrutinizatin and ~~regu~~ regularisation.

The above works are Deposit works which have been solely executed by your Division and completed in all respect. So you are requested to submit the Revised Estimate to client Department for reimbursement of exess over the original deposit incurred by your Division only. This Division does not require any money for the above work.

There is only one deposit work which has not been completed by you namely:- Providing piped water supply to Onge Settlement at Dugong Creek.

As per your H.O.note an amount of Rs. 1,15,965/- is still lying as unutilised balance in your Divisin. You are here by requested to transfer the above amount to this Division, So as to take up the balance work.

Encl:- 1. Revised Estimate

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
 Minor Irrigation Division,
 A.P.W.D., Hut Bay.

Reception IV-21

ag 27/1

Acct. Copy to:-

1. The Superintending Engineer, Construction Circle No.I, A.P.W.D., Port Blair. This disposes para No.II of your office order No. 386 dt.24.8.94.
2. The Assistant Engineer-I, with reference to his letter No. MID/LA/94/378 dt.25.7.94. In future the As sistant Engineer is requested to submit Revised Estimate for work completed before merger in this Division directly submit to the Executive Engineer, CDI, under intimation to this office.
3. The Executive Secretary, Andaman Adim Janjati Vikas Samity Port Blair.
4. The Junior Accounts Officer, MID, A.P.W.D., Hut Bay.

Sd/-
 EXECUTIVE ENGI